Smrutika Thoti

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Smrutika

Irfan Sayed

16 August 2024 15:06

Smrutika Thoti

Sandeep Bhat; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon; abdul.rehman@k-corp.in;
Swapnil Sutar; Suraj Kumbhar; Prakash Mistry; Herambraj Sonawane; Samrat Narvekar;
Shoaib Khan; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Urmila Jadhav

RE: PO approval KFC Electric Fryers Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC - Readiness/Availability
confirmation required - Jaipur - KFC - Equipment's list for Safal uploading and ordering

Please find below reference image for lockers required. Reference image size is 36”*127%72”. ..

We required 127 * 12 * 72” — 2 nos.



From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 2:59 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
abdul.rehman@k-corp.in; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj
Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>




Subject: RE: PO approval KFC Electric Fryers Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC - Readiness/Availability confirmation required -
Jaipur - KFC - Equipment's list for Safal uploading and ordering

Dear Irfaniji,

Kindly Please specify which type of Locker Required with Capacity...

5 LOCKERS 2 300mm | 300mm

From: Smrutika Thoti

Sent: 16 August 2024 12:42

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

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
Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: PO approval KFC Electric Fryers Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC - Readiness/Availability confirmation required -
Jaipur - KFC - Equipment's list for Safal uploading and ordering

Dear Urmila,
Kindly share the budget of the attached BOQ for Jaipur - KFC ..
Dear Irfanji,

Kindly share below details to upload IT PR

Details required by
Description Qty Purchase
POS 2 C configuration
KDS A & Bumping 1
Keyboard Configuration
KDS B (Toaster Table) 1 Configuration
MRD PRINTER 1 Configuration
MPNC 1 Configuration
Wall Mounted Hub rack 1 Size of the Rack & Server
(Server rack) Rack Configuration
KOT PRINTER 1 Configuration

with battery or inbuilt
UPS - 3 KVA 1 battery

with battery or inbuilt
UPS - 5 KVA 1 battery
Manager PC set 1 Configuration
Manager Printer 1 Brand & Configuration
CHEMICAL + UPS RACK 1 Configuration

Regards,



Smrutika

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 August 2024 16:43

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
abdul.rehman@k-corp.in; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: PO approval KFC Electric Fryers Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC - Readiness/Availability confirmation required -
Jaipur - KFC - Equipment's list for Safal uploading and ordering

Importance: High

Dear Smrutika
Please find attached list of equipment’s for KFC — Jaipur.

e SS Dead Equipment’s

e Live Equipment’s (Electric Fryers already in stock with purchase team as per trail mail confirmation from
Sandeep.)

e IT equipment’s

e Misc. items

e Cold rooms (WIC & WIF) (Sandeep — Need to order cold rooms with hermetic compressors due to long
distance of ODU)

Kindly get the same uploaded on Safal for further processing from purchase end.

Confirm once done so that follow up can be done with respective stakeholders.

Dear Sandeep

Kindly note cold room’s outdoor locations is very far, need to use same hermetic compressor which is used for LKO-T3-
Dominos store to avoid last moment hurdles.

Regards,

Irfan Sayed

+91 99676 92498
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024, 11:31 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>;
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: PO approval KFC Electric Fryers Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC - Readiness/Availability confirmation required




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan
Irfan

Electrical fryers for Jaipur are available, rest all the Imported Equipments we need to order,

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 May 2024 10:59

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>

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
Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; gaurav.dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: PO approval KFC Electric Fryers Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC - Readiness/Availability confirmation required
Importance: High

Dear Sandeep
Just to update you that Jaipur food court stores design under final stage and will be done by this month end.
Request to update readiness/availability of Electrical fryers for Jaipur — KFC outlet to avoid delay.

All outlets equipment’s are electrically operated. Kindly note of the same.

KFC
Masala Kitchen
Ultra Bar

Regards,
Irfan

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023, 1:27 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PO approval KFC Electric Fryers Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC

Dear Sir,

Please approve Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC Electric fryers

Company Name Location Outlet Name
SEMOLINA KITCHENS
9/8/2023 PVT LTD THIRUVANANTHAPURAM TVD KFC PO/SKPL/23-24/001183

5



SEMOLINA KITCHENS
PVT LTD Jaipur KFC Jaipur PO/SKPL/23-24/001185

| 9/8/2023

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Sent: 14 September 2023 10:54

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nalin Jaswal
<Nalin.Jaswal@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PO approval KFC Electric Fryers Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sandeep,
From below email we understand that we are getting cost advantage due to FCL, you can go ahead with rates considering FCL.

Regards
Jatin Jain

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 6:15 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nalin Jaswal <Nalin.Jaswal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
akshay.sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; irfan.sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: PO approval KFC Electric Fryers Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Nalin,

With reference discussion We had requested OEM Middleby to Import Full container load ( 5 sets ) of KFC
electric fryers in the month of April , Middleby imported & stocked the fryers in their Bhiwandi warehouse .
Due to FCL we got cost benefit compared to single set of order .

We are ordering the Trivandrum & Jaipur KFC fryers as per FCL rates quoted & recent quote shared by
Middleby to Adani team are LCL rates .



Please arrange the necessary approvals so that we can go ahead & release the PO

Date Company Name Location Outlet Name PO No
SEMOLINA KITCHENS |
9/8/2023 PVT LTD THIRUVANANTHAPURAM TVD KFC PO/SKPL/23-24/001183
SEMOLINA KITCHENS
9/8/2023 PVT LTD Jaipur KFC Jaipur PO/SKPL/23-24/001185

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely
for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or
in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



